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 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 6600 34TH AVENUE 
 MOLINE, IL 61265 
 
DATE: January 24, 2024                     TO BE OPENED ON 
                February 22, 2024 

                  RFP 03-24 

        
 

         
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
AUDITING SERVICES 

RFP 03-24 Addendum 1 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3-27.1 of the Illinois Public Community College Act and rules and 
regulations adopted thereunder, sealed proposals subject to the conditions and requirements made a part 
hereof will be received until 2:00 p.m. local time, on Thursday, February 22, 2024, in the Purchasing 
Office at Black Hawk College Quad Cities Campus, located at 6600 34th Avenue in Building One, 
Second Floor, in the Finance Office, Room 244A, then opened publicly, read aloud and recorded 
immediately thereafter when possible, in the Black Hawk Room, located in Building One, Second 
Floor, Room 255, for furnishing the goods or services described below, to be delivered or performed at 
the location(s) stated. Whether or not a proposal is timely shall be determined by reference to the clock 
located in the Purchasing Office of the College, and the determination of whether or not a proposal is 
timely in accordance with that clock shall be at the sole discretion of the Black Hawk College Purchasing 
Office and Board of Trustees, whose decision on that issue shall be final.     
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL 

Proposals are subject to the attached Standard Terms and Conditions (Attachment A). 
 
USING DEPARTMENT 

Finance 

  
       ***IMPORTANT*** 

SHOW “RFP 03-24” 
ON OUTSIDE OF MAILING 

ENVELOPE 

  

 REFER INQUIRIES TO:   Bradley Bridges 
        Black Hawk College 
           6600 34th Avenue 
           Moline IL 61265 
 

  TELEPHONE:            (309) 796-5002 

 

  EMAIL ADDRESS:          BridgesB@bhc.edu 
 
 

 VENDOR INFORMATION: 

 

Contact: 

Company: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip: 

Telephone: 

Fax Number: 

Email Address: 
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Addendum 1  

 

Question: Please clarify whom prepares the audit report?  

Answer: The firm that is awarded the contract will prepare the audit reports.   

 

Question: Can you provide the journal entries proposed for the FY2023 audit?  

Answer:  
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Question: When is draft of Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) prepared for review?  

Answer: Final draft is available the 2nd or 3rd week of August.  Preliminary draft can be available as 
early as April. 

 

Question: How much time is generally spent onsite?   

Answer: Historically, the team spent a week or less onsite for fieldwork.  Other onsite time has included 
preliminary fieldwork (1-2 days), Bookstore inventory testing (1-2 hours) and fieldwork testing for the 
Foundations and VEBA audits (1 day each). 

 

Question: What are single audit procedures? Are single audit procedures done in person or remotely? 

Answer: Both In-person (providing Banner access on campus) or remote (sending screenshots) are 
possible. 

 

Question: Why issue RFP?  

Answer: Term of previous contract expired.   

 

Question: What are you expecting in the way of fees versus previous contract?  

Answer: Black Hawk College understands that much in the market has changed in five years.   

 

Please be reminded of the following: 

 

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS OF ADDENDA 

Signature of company official on original document shall be construed as acknowledgment of 
receipt of any and all addenda pertaining to this specific proposal.  Identification by number of 
addenda and date issued should be noted on all proposals submitted. 
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